
From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
To: Leroy Griffin (lgriffin@oaklandnet.com)
Cc: "kmathews@oaklandnet.com"
Subject: cases to be transferred to ACEH
Date: Thursday, May 07, 2009 9:40:00 AM

Hi Leroy,
 
Re: the LUFT cases you will be transferring over, please also include the UST removal inspection
report as part of the case transfer documents.  Thanks, Donna
 
Cases I am aware of:
05/2009 UST removal --5925 Ocean View
2006 UST removal -- 445 4th St
 
 
Donna L. Drogos, PE
LOP Program Manager
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
 
510-567-6721
donna.drogos@acgov.org
 
Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this
email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
 
 

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 10:20 AM
To: Leroy Griffin (lgriffin@oaklandnet.com)
Subject: FW: 9081 - 5925 Ocean View Dr (Oakland) Tank Closure Report (except soil disposal weight
ticket & manifest).pdf
 
Leroy,  Are you planning to transfer this case to us?                         Donna
 
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
 
 

From: Brent Wheeler [mailto:b.wheeler@ggtr.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 10:15 AM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Cc: Bryan McCormack; kmatthews@oaklandnet.com; Tim Hallen; Joshua Alexander; Annette Chen
Subject: Fw: 9081 - 5925 Ocean View Dr (Oakland) Tank Closure Report (except soil disposal weight
ticket & manifest).pdf
 
Dear Donna,
 
The attached UST Closure Report for the subject property was recently forwarded by GGTR to
Robert Weston of the Alameda County Health Services Agency for review and direction on further
site characterization, if warranted. We are forwarding a copy to your attention, as was
recommended to Mr. Bryan McCormack (RP) in a telephone conversation earlier this morning. As
you may know, Mr. McCormack is wishing to expedite review and closure of the UST investigation
in anticipation of the forthcoming sale of his property, with the close in Escrow scheduled for later
this week. Please inform us of the ACHCSA's schedule for possible review of the attached
document and whether additional site characterization is warranted at the site. We have been
informed that Mr. Keith Matthews of the Oakland Fire Department is unable to review the report
at this time. Please contact me with any questions or concerns.
 
Thank You,
 
Brent A. Wheeler
Project Engineer
Golden Gate Environmental, Inc.
3730 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA 94110
Ph (415) 970-9088
Fax (415) 970-9089
Cell (415) 686-8846
b.wheeler@ggtr.com
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Please be mindful of the environment before printing this e-mail.
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----- Forwarded Message ----
From: Tim Hallen <tim@ggtr.com>
To: Keith Matthews <kmatthews@oaklandnet.com>
Cc: "Weston, Robert, Env. Health" <robert.weston@acgov.org>
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2009 2:52:15 PM
Subject: 9081 - 5925 Ocean View Dr (Oakland) Tank Closure Report (except soil disposal weight ticket
& manifest).pdf

Inspector Matthews,
 
Attached here is the closure report for 5925 Ocean View Drive, Oakland California.
 
The soil disposal weight ticket from the landfill and the disposal manifest are not included in this
draft of the report. We are waiting for acceptance of the soil at the landfill. As soon as this is
completed we will include those documents and send a final copy of this report by email as well as
a hardcopy of the report by US Mail.
 
Thank you for your assistance to the property owner in expediting review and closure of the tank
removal site.
 
Respectfully,
 
Tim Hallen
Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc.
3730 Mission Street
San Francisco, CA 94110
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